

# THE ICKLETON SOCIETY

## Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 27th October 2020 On Zoom due to Corona virus restrictions

Present: Rachel Radford, Madelaine Smith, Clare Driver, Fiona Rose, Jo Bellamy, John Fowler, Andrew Shepperd, Hugh Molloy

1. **Apologies for absence** – Glynis Hammond

2. **Finance report**

Funds stand at £1,500.48

3. **Archive report**

- **A14** –research to update the Chronicle – **Hugh and Andrew** had been unable to get together to progress the integration of **Hugh's** research into the Chronicle but will aim to do so as soon as practicable.

4. **Events and Activities**

- **E77- AGM**-to be held on Zoom, **Hugh** has circulated details to members including those not on email. Committee members were asked to complete and return nomination forms to **Madelaine or Hugh**.

5. **Development Pressures**

The chairman reminded members that 29<sup>th</sup> October is last date for commenting on the governments proposals for changes to the planning system which were felt to be detrimental to local communities.

6. **Any Other Business**

Update on purchase of scanner -**Andrew** would like this to be tied in to a project so that we can test it works before final decision made.

**Phone box display** – **Clare** will contact **Glynis** again to see if possible to do.

Unfortunately the phone box has recently been damaged; **Madelaine** to ask Ian Lester if he can replace the glass for us. There is also a condensation problem during the winter months.

Thanks were expressed to **Hugh** for setting up the Icksocsec email and for setting up this Zoom meeting.

It was felt that no definite plans could be made re future meetings currently and we would communicate by email or Zoom as circumstances dictate.